

**BYLAWS  
OF  
SAGEWOOD HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION**

**Article I  
Plan of Ownership**

Section 1. Name and Location. The name of the corporation is SAGEWOOD HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION (hereinafter referred to as the "Association"). The initial office of the Association shall be located at 17809 Pacific Street, Omaha, Nebraska, but meetings of members and directors may be held at such places within Nebraska as may be designated by the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Application. All present and future owners, mortgagees, lessees and occupants of the Lots and their employees, and any other persons who may use the facilities of the Association in any manner are subject to these Bylaws and rules and regulations pertaining to the use and operation thereof. The acceptance of a deed or conveyance, or the execution of a lease, or the act of occupancy of any Lot in the Property shall constitute an acceptance of and agreement to comply with the provisions of these Bylaws.

**Article II  
Definitions**

Section 1. Lot. "Lot" or "Lots" shall mean and refer to each or all of the following Lots:

Lots 1 through 24, inclusive, Lots 27 through 314, inclusive, Lots 323 through 438, inclusive, Sagewood, Lots 1 through 6, inclusive, Sagewood Replat I, and Lots 1 and 2, Sagewood, Replat II, all as surveyed, platted and recorded in Douglas County, Nebraska

Section 2. Common Facility. "Common Facility" shall mean facilities for the general use, benefit and enjoyment of the Members. Common Facilities may include, but shall not be limited to recreational facilities such as tennis courts, health facilities, playgrounds and parks; dedicated and nondedicated roads, paths, ways and green areas; and signs and entrances to Sagewood Common Facilities may be situated on property owned or leased by the by the Association, or on dedicated property.

Section 3. Declaration. "Declaration" shall collectively mean and refer to: Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements of Sagewood dated December 14, 2005, and recorded as Instrument Number 2005157538, and Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements of Sagewood, dated December 28, 2005, and recorded as Instrument Number 2005163067, as amended by First Amendment to Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements of Sagewood, dated March 7, 2008, and recorded as

Instrument Number 2008035367; and (ii) any declarations recorded against subsequent phases of ... ..  
Sagewood.

Section 4. Owner. "Owner" of a Lot shall mean and refer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or entities, of fee simple title to a Lot, but excluding however those parties having any interest in any of such Lots merely as security for the performance of an obligation (such as a contract seller, the Trustee or Beneficiary of a deed of trust, or a mortgagee). A purchaser of a Lot under a land contract or similar instrument shall be deemed to be the Owner of the Lot for purposes of the Declaration and these Bylaws.

Section 5. Association. "Association" shall mean and refer to SAGEWOOD HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, a Nebraska not-for-profit corporation, its successors and assigns.

Section 6. Members. "Member" shall mean and refer to each Owner of a Lot.

### Article III Board of Directors

Section 1. Initial Number and Qualification. The initial Board of Directors shall consist of those individuals designated in the Articles of Incorporation of the Association. Such Directors and their successors elected in accordance with Section 4 of this Article shall serve until the first annual meeting of the Members, or until their successors are duly elected and qualified.

Section 2. Number and Qualification After Annual Election. After the first annual election, the Board of Directors shall be composed of not fewer than three (3) nor more than nine (9) directors, and commencing with the election held in 2009, each of whom shall be a Member or an Owner, an executive officer of a corporate Owner, or a partner of a partnership Owner.

Section 3. Powers and Duties. The Board of Directors shall have the powers conferred upon not for profit corporations by the Nebraska Nonprofit Corporation Act, and all powers and duties necessary and appropriate to accomplish the Purposes and administer the affairs of the Association. The powers and duties to be exercised by the Board of Directors, and upon authorization of the Board of Directors by the Officers, shall include but shall not be limited to, the following:

- (a) The development, operation and administration of Common Facilities, and the enforcement of the rules and regulations relating to the Common Facilities.
- (b) The fixing, levying, collecting, abatement, and enforcement of all charges, dues, or assessments made pursuant to the terms of the Declaration.
- (c) The expenditure, commitment and payment of Association funds to accomplish the purposes of the Association including, but not limited to, purchase of



insurance covering any Common Facility against property damage and casualty, and purchase of liability insurance coverages for the Association, the Board of Directors of the Association and the Members.

(d) The exercise of all of the powers and privileges and performance of all of the duties and obligations of the Association as set forth in the Declaration, as the same may be amended from time to time.

(e) The acquisition by purchase or otherwise, holding, or disposition of any right, title or interest in real or personal property, wherever located, in connection with the affairs of the Association.

(f) The deposit, investment and reinvestment of Association funds in bank accounts, securities, money market funds or accounts, mutual funds, pooled funds, certificates of deposit or the like.

(g) The employment of professionals and consultants to advise and assist the Officers and Board of Directors in the performance of their duties and responsibilities for the Association.

(h) General administration and management of the Association, and execution of such documents and doing and performance of such acts as may be necessary or appropriate to accomplish such administration and management.

(i) The doing and performing of such acts, and the execution of such instruments and documents, as may be necessary or appropriate to accomplish the purposes of the Association.

Section 4. Election and Term of Office. Commencing with the first annual meeting of the Association, the Members entitled to vote shall elect one-third (1/3) of the total number of Directors for a term of one (1) year, one-third (1/3) for a term of two (2) years, and one-third (1/3) for a term of three (3) years; and at each annual election thereafter, the Members entitled to vote shall elect Directors to replace the total number of Directors whose term is then expiring.

Section 5. Removal of Board of Directors. At any regular or special meeting of Members, any one or more of the Directors may be removed with or without cause by two-thirds of the Members entitled to vote and a successor may then and there or thereafter be elected to fill the vacancy thus created. Any member of the Board of Directors whose removal has been proposed by the Voting Members shall be given an opportunity to be heard at the meeting.

Section 6. Vacancies. Vacancies in the Board of Directors caused by any reason other than the removal by a vote of the Members entitled to vote, shall be filled by a vote of a majority of the remaining Directors at a special meeting held for that purpose, even though the Directors present at such meeting may constitute less than a quorum. Each person so elected shall be a Director for the remainder of the term of the Director so removed and until a successor



shall be elected at an annual meeting of the Members.

Section 7. Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held within ten (10) days following the annual meeting of the Members, at such time and place as shall be fixed by the Members at the meeting. No notice shall be necessary to the newly elected Board of Directors in order legally to constitute such meeting, providing a majority of the whole Board of Directors, shall be present at such meeting.

Section 8 Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held at such time and place as shall be determined from time to time by a majority of the Directors, but at least one such meeting shall be held during each fiscal year. Notice of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given to each Director, by mail, at least three (3) business days prior to the day named for such meeting.

Section 9. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the President on three business days' notice to each Director, given by mail, which notice shall state the time, place and purpose of the meeting. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called by the President or Secretary in like manner and on like notice on the written request of at least twenty percent (20%) of the Directors then in office.

Section 10 Waiver of Notice and Consents in Lieu of Meetings. Any Director may, at any time, waive notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors in writing, and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. Attendance by a Director at any meeting of the Board shall constitute a waiver of notice by him of the time and place thereof. If all the Directors are present at any meeting of the Board, no notice shall be required and any business may be transacted at such meeting. Business may be transacted and approved by the Board of Directors in the form of a written consent in lieu of a regular or special meeting provided all of the Directors shall have executed such written consent.

Section 11. Quorum of Board of Directors. At all meetings of the Board of Directors, a majority of the Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and the votes of a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute the decision of the Board of Directors. If at any meeting of the Board, there shall be less than a quorum present, a majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time. At any such adjourned meeting at which a quorum is present, any business which might have been transacted at the meeting originally called, may be transacted without further notice.

Section 12 Fidelity Bonds. The Board of Directors may obtain fidelity bonds for all officers and employees of the Association handling or responsible for Association funds. The premiums for such bonds shall constitute a common expense.

Section 13. Compensation. No Director shall receive any compensation for acting as such; provided, however, the Directors may be reimbursed for any reasonable expenses incurred on behalf of the Association at the direction of the Board.



Section 14. Liability of the Board of Directors.--The Directors shall not be liable to the Members for any mistake of judgment, or otherwise, except for their own individual willful misconduct. The Association shall, to the extent permitted by the Nebraska Nonprofit Corporation Act, as amended from time to time, indemnify and reimburse to the greatest extent permitted by law, all persons whom it may indemnify and reimburse pursuant thereto. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the indemnification provided for in this Section shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those entitled to receive indemnification or reimbursement hereunder may be entitled under any Bylaw of this Association, agreement, vote or consent of Members or disinterested Directors or otherwise. It is intended that the Directors shall have no personal liability with respect to any contract made by them on behalf of the Association. It is also intended that the liability of any Member arising out of any contract made by the Board of Directors or out of the indemnity in favor of the Directors shall be limited to a proportion of the total liability thereunder, which proportion shall be equivalent to the proportional rate of assessment of his Lot under the Declaration. Agreements made by the Board of Directors or by the managing agent or by the manager on behalf of the Association may provide that the Directors or the managing agent, or the manager, as the case may be, are acting only as agents for the Members and shall have no personal liability thereunder (except as Members), and that each Member's liability thereunder shall be limited to a proportion of the total liability thereunder, which proportion shall be equivalent to the proportional rate of assessment of his Lot under the Declaration.

#### Article IV Meetings and Voting Rights

Section 1. Annual Meetings. The annual meetings of the Members shall be held on the 15<sup>th</sup> of June of each year, beginning in 2009. The Members may transact such other business at such meetings as may properly come before them.

Section 2. Place of Meetings. Meetings of the Members shall be held at the principal office of the Association or at such other suitable place convenient to such Members as may be designated by the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Special Meetings. It shall be the duty of the President to call a special meeting of the Members. Additionally, it shall be the duty of the President to call a special meeting of the Members if so directed by resolution of the Board of Directors or upon a petition signed and presented to the Secretary by at least seventy-five percent (75%) of all Members entitled to vote. Special meetings of the Members may not otherwise be called. The notice of any special meeting shall state the time, place, and purpose of the meeting. No business shall be transacted at a special meeting except as stated in the notice.

Section 4. Notice of Meetings. The Secretary shall mail or personally deliver, at least ten (10) but not more than sixty (60) days prior to such meeting, stating the purpose thereof as well as the time and place where it is to be held, to each Member of record a notice of each annual or special meeting of the Members at the address of the Lot or at such other address as such Members shall have designated by notice in writing to the Secretary. The mailing of a

notice of meeting in the manner provided in this Section shall be considered service of notice.

Section 5. Adjournment of Meetings. If any meeting of Members cannot be held because a quorum has not attended, a majority of the Members who are present at such meeting, either in person or by proxy, may adjourn the meeting to a time not less than forty-eight (48) hours from the time the original meeting was called.

Section 6. Order of Business. The order of business at all meetings of the Members shall be as follows:

- (a) Roll call;
- (b) Proof of notice of meeting;
- (c) Reading of minutes of preceding meeting;
- (d) Reports of officers;
- (e) Report of Board of Directors;
- (f) Election of members of the Board of Directors (when so required);
- (g) Unfinished business; and
- (h) New business.

Section 7. Voting. The Members, or some person designated by such Member or Members to act as proxy on his or their behalf and who need not be an Owner, shall be entitled to cast the vote appurtenant to a Lot, if any, at all meetings of Members. The designation of any such proxy shall be made in writing to the Secretary and shall be revocable at any time by written notice to the Secretary by the Member or Members so designating. A fiduciary shall be the voting member with respect to any Lot owned in a fiduciary capacity. No vote may be cast on behalf of any Lot unless all dues, charges or assessments of the Association have been paid current to the date of any election or to the time of casting such vote. Further, in the event of the lack of an agreement among common owners of a Lot as to voting rights, the current payor of Association dues or charges shall be preferred with the ultimate decision of voting rights to be made by the Association's Board of Directors.

Section 8. Quorum. Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, the presence in person or by proxy of Members holding at least one-tenth (1/10) of the votes entitled to be cast shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of the Members.

Section 9. Majority Vote. The vote of a majority of Members at a meeting at which a quorum shall be present shall be binding upon all Members for all purposes except where a higher percentage vote is required by law, or by these Bylaws.



## Article V Officers

Section 1. Designation. The principal officers of the Association shall be the President, the Vice President, the Secretary, and the Treasurer, all of whom shall be elected by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may appoint an Assistant Treasurer, an Assistant Secretary, and such other officers as in its judgment may be necessary. The President and Treasurer must be members of the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Election of Officers. Officers shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors at the organization meeting of each new Board of Directors and shall hold office at the pleasure of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Removal of Officers. Upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the Board of Directors, any officer may be removed, either with or without cause, and his or her successor may be elected at any regular meeting of the Board of Directors, or at any special meeting of the Board of Directors called for such purpose.

Section 4. President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Association. He or she shall preside at all meetings of the Members and of the Board of Directors. He or she shall have all of the general powers and duties which are normally incident to the office of president of a corporation organized under the law of the State of Nebraska, including but not limited to the power of appointment from among the Members of any committee which he decides is appropriate to assist in the conduct of the affairs of the Association.

Section 5. Vice President. The Vice President shall take the place of the President and perform his duties whenever the President shall be absent or unable to act. If neither the President nor the Vice President is able to act, the Board of Directors shall appoint some other member of the Board of Directors to act in the place of the President, on an interim basis. The Vice President shall also perform such other duties as shall from time to time be imposed upon him or her by the Board of Directors or by the President.

Section 6. Secretary. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Members and of the Board of Directors; he or she shall have charge of such books and papers as the Board may direct; and he or she shall, in general, perform all the duties normally incident to the office of secretary of a corporation organized under the law of the State of Nebraska.

Section 7. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have the responsibility for Association funds and securities and shall be responsible for keeping full and accurate financial records and books of account showing all receipts and disbursements, and for the preparation of all required financial statements. He or she shall be responsible for the deposit of all moneys and other valuable effects in the name of the Board of Directors, or the managing agent, in such depositories as may from time to time be designated by the Board of Directors, and he or she

shall, in general, perform all duties normally incident to the office of treasurer-of-a-corporation organized under the law of the State of Nebraska.

Section 8. Agreement, Contracts, Deeds, Checks, Etc. All agreements, contracts, deeds, leases, mortgages, checks, and other instruments of the Association shall be executed by the President or by any two of the other officers of the Association.

Section 9. Compensation of Officers. No officer of the Association shall receive any compensation for acting as such.

#### Article VI Operation of the Common Facilities

Section 1. Determination of Dues and Assessments. The Board of Directors shall from time to time, and at least annually, prepare a budget for the Association and establish the amount of dues and assessments. The amount of the dues and assessments and the expenditure of funds by the Association shall be governed by applicable provisions of the Declaration. The Board shall advise each Owner in writing of the amount of dues and assessments payable by him, and shall furnish copies of each budget on which such dues and assessments are based to all Owners and to their mortgagees who request a copy in writing.

Section 2. Abatement and Enjoining of Violations. The violation of any rule or regulation adopted by the Board of Directors, or the breach of any Bylaw contained herein shall give the Board of Directors the right, in addition to any other rights set forth in these Bylaws:

- (a) To suspend the voting rights of the Lot in question; and/or
- (b) To suspend the right of the Owner to use the Common Facilities; and/or
- (c) To take such actions as are deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors, including enjoining, abating, or election to remedy such thing or condition by appropriate legal proceedings.

Section 3. Maintenance and Repair. All maintenance, repairs, and replacements to the Common Facilities, and the Lots (unless necessitated by the negligence, misuse, or neglect of an Owner, in which case such expense shall be charged to such Owner), shall be made by the Association and be charged to all the Owners as provided in the Declaration.

#### Article VII Mortgages

Section 1. Notice of Unpaid Dues or Assessments. The Board of Directors, whenever so requested in writing by a mortgagee of a Lot, shall promptly report any then unpaid dues or assessments, or other default by the Owner of the mortgaged Lot.



Section 2. Notice of Default. The Board of Directors, when giving notice to an Owner of a default in paying dues or assessments or other default, shall send a copy of such notice to each holder of a mortgage covering such Lot whose name and address has been furnished to the Board.

Section 3. Examination of Books. Each Owner and each mortgagee of a Lot shall be permitted to examine the books of account of the Association at reasonable times, on business days, but not more often than once a month.

#### Article VIII Records

Section 1. Records and Audits. The Board of Directors shall keep reasonably detailed records of the actions of the Board, minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors, minutes of the meetings of the Members, and financial records and books of account of the Association, including a chronological listing of receipts and expenditures, as well as a separate account for each Lot which, among other things, shall contain the amount of dues and assessments against such Lot, the date when due, the amounts paid thereon, and the balance remaining unpaid. A written report summarizing all receipts and expenditures of the Association shall be rendered by the Board of Directors to all Members at least annually.

#### Article IX Miscellaneous

Section 1. Notices. All notices to the Board of Directors shall be sent by certified mail, receipt requested, in care of the President, or to such other address as the Board may hereafter designate from time to time. All notices to any Owner or Member shall be sent by regular mail. All notices to mortgagees of Lots, shall be sent by regular U.S. mail to their respective addresses, as designated by them from time to time, in writing to the Board. All notices shall be deemed to have been given when mailed, except notices of change of address which shall be deemed to have been given when received.

Section 2. Invalidity. The invalidity of any part of these Bylaws shall not impair or affect in any manner the validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions.

Section 3. Captions. The captions herein are inserted only as a matter of convenience and for reference, and in no way define, limit, or describe the scope of these Bylaws, or the intent of any provision thereof.

Section 4. Gender. The use of the masculine gender in these Bylaws shall be deemed to include the feminine gender and the use of the singular shall be deemed to include the plural, whenever the context so requires.

Section 5. Waiver. No restriction, condition, obligation, or provision contained in these Bylaws shall be deemed to have been abrogated or waived by reason of any failure to enforce the same, irrespective of the number of violations or breaches thereof which may occur.

Section 6. Payment of Assessments. No Owner shall be permitted to convey, mortgage, pledge, hypothecate, sell, or lease his or her Lot unless and until he or she shall have paid in full to the Board all unpaid standard dues and special assessments theretofore assessed by the Board against his or her Lot and unless and until he or she shall have satisfied all unpaid liens against such Lot, except permitted mortgages.

#### Article X Amendments to Bylaws

Section 1. Amendments to Bylaws. Except as otherwise provided, these Bylaws may be modified or amended by the Board of Directors or by the majority vote of Members at any annual, regular or special meeting.

341365



**MARK J. LAPUZZA, Attorney**  
**PANSING HOGAN ERNST & BACHMAN LLP**  
10250 Regency Circle, Suite 300  
Omaha, Nebraska 68114-3728  
**NOTICE OF INCORPORATION OF SAGEWOOD HOMEOWNERS  
ASSOCIATION**

1. The name of the professional corporation is Sagewood Homeowners Association.
  2. The Association is a not-for-profit corporation.
  3. The address of the registered office is 8701 West Dodge Road, Omaha, Nebraska 68114, and the name of the registered agent at that office is Michael L. Riedmann.
  4. The name and street address of each incorporator is as follows:  
Mark J. LaPuzza, 10250 Regency Circle, Suite 300, Omaha, Nebraska 68114.
  5. The Association will have members.
- First publication May 9, 2008, final May 23, 2008.

## **COURTESY PROOF**

We are pleased that you have published with the Midlands Business Journal and would like for you to check for any mistakes in the copy. Errors will gladly be corrected in the following issue.

If there are any questions regarding your notice, please contact us at:

Midlands Business Journal  
1324 South 119<sup>th</sup> St.  
Omaha, Nebraska 68144  
402-330-1760

**FOR YOUR FILES**

**SAGEWOOD HOA budget | Sagewood | FY2019**

As of 2/7/2019

Account	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	FY 2019
<b>Income</b>													
Dues Income	53820.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$53,820.00
<b>Total for Income</b>	<b>53820.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>0.00</b>	<b>\$53,820.00</b>
<b>Expenses</b>													
General Maintenance	0.01	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$0.01
Improvements: Attorney	0.10	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$0.10
Improvements: Fence Repair	0.10	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$0.10
Improvements: Landscaping	0.10	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$0.10
Improvements: Lighting	0.10	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$0.10
Improvements: Sidewalk Repair	0.10	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$0.10
Improvements: Tree Care	0.10	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$0.10
Insurance	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$0.01
Lawn Care	0.00	0.00	0.00	1571.00	1571.00	1571.00	1572.00	1572.00	1572.00	1571.00	0.00	0.00	\$11,000.00
Management Fees	1072.50	1072.50	1072.50	1072.50	1072.50	1072.50	1072.50	1072.50	1072.50	1072.50	1072.50	1072.50	\$12,670.00
Postage and Delivery	126.17	126.17	126.17	126.17	126.17	126.17	126.17	126.17	126.17	126.17	126.17	126.17	\$1,514.00
Printing	20.75	20.75	20.75	20.75	20.75	20.75	20.75	20.75	20.75	20.75	20.75	20.75	\$249.00
Property Tax	0.00	0.00	0.00	134.56	0.00	0.00	0.00	134.56	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$269.12
Snow Removal	900.00	800.00	200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	300.00	500.00	800.00	\$3,500.00
Sprinkler - Maintenance	0.00	0.00	0.00	134.56	0.00	0.00	0.00	134.56	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	\$269.12
Utilities: Mud Water	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	\$1,200.00
Utilities: OPPD- Electric	40.00	40.00	40.00	40.00	40.00	40.00	40.00	40.00	40.00	40.00	40.00	40.00	\$480.00
<b>Total for Expenses</b>	<b>2260.03</b>	<b>2159.42</b>	<b>1559.42</b>	<b>3199.54</b>	<b>2930.42</b>	<b>2930.42</b>	<b>2931.42</b>	<b>3200.54</b>	<b>2931.42</b>	<b>3230.42</b>	<b>1859.42</b>	<b>2159.42</b>	<b>\$31,351.86</b>
<b>Net Operating Income</b>	<b>51559.97</b>	<b>-2159.42</b>	<b>-1559.42</b>	<b>-3199.54</b>	<b>-2930.42</b>	<b>-2930.42</b>	<b>-2931.42</b>	<b>-3200.54</b>	<b>-2931.42</b>	<b>-3230.42</b>	<b>-1859.42</b>	<b>-2159.42</b>	<b>\$22,468.14</b>



# Antler Country Landscaping, Inc.

21625 Chancellor Road  
Elkhorn, NE 68022  
(402) 289-5509-home (402) 510-2092-cell (Tom) (402) 403-2512 (Jackson)

**2019 & 2020**

UPDATED - Contract Agreement for Mowing/Grounds Maintenance Services

**To: SAGEWOOD Homeowners Association**

**From: Antler Country Landscaping, Inc. (Tom & Jackson Ramsbottom)**  
21625 Chancellor Road, Elkhorn, NE 68022

Antler Country Landscaping, Inc., will furnish all labor, and materials to complete the following services:

Description of Service	Price due upon Project completion
<b>Landscaping plans to include:</b>	
a. Annual contract for property listed as: Oakmont HOA b. Property Source Realty- 9647 Giles Rd. LaVista, Ne 68128	Management@propertysource.org
b. Additional landscaping work will be "above and beyond" normal contractual agreement, and will be discussed and approved previously with Property Mgr./Owner	* Pre-Approval with HOA
<u>Contract Agreement shall include:</u> <u>All maintenance care of trees, flowers, shrubs, and groundcovers.</u>	<b>FLAT FEE INCLUSIVE CONTRACT</b> \$1000.00/12 mo. contract
<b>COMPREHENSIVE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT TO INCLUDE ALL:</b> Mowing (31 weeks – On or about 4/1 thru 10/31 annually), Fertilization (6 step program), Monthly maintenance of all landscape beds, Trimming and disposal of shrubs as needed, and overall care of plant materials in landscape beds. Spraying all beds for grasses and broadleaf control as needed each month, REPLACEMENT OF ANY PLANT MATERIAL WILL BE WITH HOA APPROVAL PRIOR TO ANY WORK. <b>Note: This mowing contract will be for both HOA and SID lawn areas as info provided.</b>	
* Note- Monthly Maintenance charge may change if approved if landscaping at building is updated.	
<b>Maintenance Agreement Prices:</b> <u>Additional Services- * Pre-Approved by Admin.</u> Seasonal Flower Pots-Spring/Summer/Fall/Winter Tree Rings – Bed Edger + Re-Mulch annually Tank Spray lawn for broadleaf control Aeration in Fall as needed (IRRIGATED LAWN) Re-Mulching annually - *Pre-Approved	\$120/container-TBA \$30/tree-TBA \$195.00 per app-TBA \$400.00 (fall)-TBA \$72/yd – Chocolate dyed hardwood mulch-TBA
<b>SPRINKLER SYSTEM –</b> Start-Up, Monthly maintenance, & Fall Shut Down coordinated by ACL. All repairs will go thru ACL to Irrigation company and coordinated thru ACL for Oakmont HOA if you so choose to have us manage it. This way we control watering schedules in case of heavy rain. (No extra charge for this coordination of irrigation).	* TBA = On Call As needed

Respectfully Submitted: **TOM RAMSBOTTOM** (Antler Country Landscaping, Inc.)

Date: 1/15/19

**LANDSCAPING/MOWING CONTRACT – 2019 & 2020 seasons**

Signed: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Oakmont HOA board of directors

**Please note the following upgrades at no additional charge-**

- We would increase to a 6-step lawn care program, as recommended by UNL horticulture department as part of their turfgrass program.
- Property management will be completed by staff members with college degrees in HORTICULTURE/PLANT CARE and PROPERTY MANAGEMENT degrees! (Not a mowing crew employee).
- Tree/Shrub/perennial care completed by competent staff members with years of experience  
All spraying done by certified licensed employees. WITH PRIOR APPROVAL FROM HOA.
- We can also do tree, entrance and/or landscape lighting anytime the board would want to ADD those items.



TO: Sagewood HOA  
FROM: Green Wings Lawn Care  
RE: Lawn Care Proposal  
DATE: February 1, 2019

*Contract Agreement for Mowing/Ground maintenance Services*

**Monthly Flat Fee for Maintaining all mowing areas, flowers, shrubs and other ground covers Highlighted in Blue in attached map\*\***

\$955.00/month/ 12 months

Replacement of any plant material or any additional landscape requests will be at HOA expense and must be requested by HOA in writing or by e-mail.

**Aeration (includes flagging) \*\***

\$300.00

**Irrigation**

Spring start-up of both entrances \$250.00

Fall shut down of both entrances (backflows) \$250.00

Maintaining the irrigation clock is no charge.

\$75.00/hour labor charge + parts for all sprinkler repairs.

**Fungicide**

Applied at a rate of \$20.00 per 1000 sqft treated. Per HOA request

**Spray for Broadleaf weed control \*\***

\$175.00

All applicators are licensed through the Univ. of Nebraska extension office

**Fertilization 6-Step Program\*** Included with Flat monthly fee

Green Wings Owner \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Sagewood HOA Board of Directors \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

**\*\*Applies to areas in blue in map.**



## **6 Step fertilization program**

### **Step 1 Pre-emergent and Fertilizer**

**April**

Pre-emergent is a herbicide that negatively affects germinating seeds. It is applied to established lawns in order to prevent the germination of weed seeds. One of the most notorious weeds that attack lawns in our area is crabgrass. Crabgrass is a summer annual whose seed germinates once the soil has reached a consistent temperature of 55 degrees. This usually happens in the first half of April. We monitor the soil temperature and make the application at the most effective time. Included in this application is a slow release nitrogen fertilizer to provide nutrients for the existing lawn plants to use for thick green blades and healthy root systems.

### **Step 2 Pre-emergent and Fertilizer**

**May/June**

A crabgrass plant can produce 150,000 seeds. This second application of the pre-emergent is to prevent the germination of seeds from the weeds that survived the first application. The fertilizer is the same slow release nitrogen formula as Step 1, and serves the same purpose of providing the nutrients that promote thick, green turf and healthy root systems.

### **Steps 3 Insect control and Fertilizer**

**July**

Step 3 is the application of "season-long" grub control; it's a preventative that stays effective against grub infestation throughout the grub season. Step 4 consists of slow release nitrogen fertilizer that's also applied at this time.

### **Step 4 Fall Fertilizer**

**Late August, early September**

This step consists of slow release nitrogen fertilizer. **Note:** Once September arrives with cooler temperatures, it's time to make a decision about over seeding.

### **Step 5 Winter Fertilizer**

**Late October to mid-November**

This is a great time to fertilize. The grass roots are in a vigorous stage of growth at this time, and top leaf growth has slowed down considerably. Therefore, the nutrients provided in this application will be available almost exclusively to the root system, since the demand for nutrients by the leaf will be minimal at this time. A strong root system invigorated with a healthy dose of nutrients is necessary for the lawn's survival against the cold temperatures of winter.

### **Step 6 Blanket Spray**

**Note:** This six step program addresses the control of grassy weeds (crab grass, etc.), nutrients for your lawn (i.e., fertilizer), and grub control. It doesn't include broadleaf weed control. We do offer broadleaf weed control services in the form of herbicide spray or granular herbicide application.